Minutes
Undergraduate Course Review Committee
December 01, 2020 12:00-1:00pm
Zoom Meeting
Members present: Tina Dow Chair, Kevin Murphy Co-Chair, Lynn Casmier-Paz, Sara Duff, Andy
Frazer, Martha Garcia-Stout, Andrea Gelfuso. Julia Gerasimova, Laura Gonzalez, Aravinda Kar,

Daniel Murphree, Yang Yang, Manoj Chopra, Teresa Dorman, Alan Fyall, Lynn Hepner, Tim Letzring,
Alice Noblin, Sean Robb, Suha Saleh.

Guest Present: Janet Andersen, Robin Back, Jason Burrell, Michael Caputo, Farah Cato, Punam
Desormes, Francisco Fernandez-Rubiera, Tyler Fisher, Elizabeth Hoffman, Kristin Horan, Nan Hua,
Alisha Janowsky, Dayle Jones, Gail Kauwell, Stephanie Krick, Peter Larson, Tamra Legron-
Rodriguez, Robert Littlefield, Joan McCain, Cynthia Mejia, Florin Mihai, Elizabeth Mustaine, Matt Rex,
Tim Ritter, Geri Smith, Michael Strawser, Gergana Vitanova, Shibu Youseph

Tina Dow called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.
Confirmation of Quorum was made.

Meeting Adjourned: 1:23 p.m.

Approved

ARE 4356- Teaching Art Appreciation & Criticism in the Classroom: Prereq revised from ARH 2050 and ARH
2051 to ARH 2050 OR ARH 2051

CCJ 3450-Criminal Justice Management and Liability Issues: CJL 3510 or Cl added to Prereq and Prereq/Coreq

EDE 3942-Internship I: GPA 2.5 added to Prereq and EEX 4070 added to Coreq

EDE 4943- Internship Il Elementary: GPA 2.5 added to Prereq and EDE 4301 added to Coreq

EDG 4942-Lifelong Learning Education Internship: “Admission to Elementary Education B.S. Lifelong Learning
track...” added to Prereq

ESE 4033C-Critical Issues and Trends in Secondary Education: ESE 4943 added to Coreq

HSA 3170- Health Care Finance: Courses moved from Prereq/Coreq to Coreq

LAE 4464- Survey of Adolescent Literature: “OR admission to English Language Arts Education minor” added to
Prereq

MAE 4383-Teaching Secondary Mathematics with Technology: “admission to Mathematics Education minor”
added to Prereq

MAE 4634- Programs in Teaching of Mathematics: MAE 3366 removed from Coreq

PAD 3330- Urban and Regional Planning: “Public Administration Major” removed from Prereq/Coreq

PAD 3733- Professional Administrative Writing in the Public Sector: “Public Administration Major”,
“Emergency Management” and “Homeland Security Minor” removed from Prereq/Coreq.

PAD 4034- The Administration of Public Policy: Prereq/Coreq revised to say “Junior standing, and either a
Public Administration major or Public Administration minor with a “C-” or better in PAD 3003, or C.I.”

PAD 4104- Administrative Theory: slight edits made to Prereq/Coreq



PAD 4131-Public Sector Project Management: Semesters Offered changed from Occasional to Fall, Spring

PAD 4147-Resource Development in the Nonprofit Sector: Semester changed from Fall to Fall, Spring

PAD 4148- Volunteer Management: Semesters Offered changed from Spring to Fall, Spring

PAD 4153- Planning and Improvement for Public Organizations: “Public Administration Major” removed from
Prereq, Semester changed from Fall to Fall, Spring

PAD 4204-Fiscal Management: PAD 3733 removed from Prereq and ENC 1102 added

PAD 4253- Community & Economic Development: “Public Administration Major” removed from Prereq and
“Emergency Management Major” added

PAD 4325-Program Evaluation for Public and Nonprofit Organizations: “Public Administration Major” removed
from Prereq

PAD 4331- Land Use and Planning: “Public Administration Major” removed from Prereq

PAD 4334-Urban Design: “Public Administration Major” removed from Prereq

PAD 4351-Issues in Environmental Program Management: “Public Administration Major” removed from
Prereq and “Emergency Management Major” added

PAD 4371- Community Resiliency & Sustainability: “ENC 1102 & Sophomore Standing” removed from
Prereq/Coreq and PAD 4390 and PAD 4392, and “Junior Standing and declared Emergency Managment
Major or C.I.” added

PAD 4390-Hazard Mitigation and Preparedness: “Public Administration Major” removed from Prereq

PAD 4392-Emergency Management and Homeland Security: “Public Administration Major” removed from
Prereq

PAD 4395- Disaster Response and Recovery: “Public Administration Major” removed from Prereq

PAD 4414- Human Resource Administration: PAD 3733 removed from Prereq

PAD 4712- Information Systems for Public Managers and Planners: “Public Administration Major” removed
from Prereq/Coreq and PAD 3733 removed from Prereq

PAD 4720- Research Methods in Public Administration: PAD 3733 removed from Prereq

PAD 4803- Issues in Urban Administration: “Public Administration Major” removed from Prereq/Coreq and
PAD 3733 removed from Prereq

PAD 4822-Intergovernmental Administration: “Public Administration Major” removed from Prereq/Coreq and
PAD 3733 removed from Prereq

PAD 4886- Public Service Leadership: Semesters Offered changed from Fall, Spring, Summer to Fall, Spring

RED 3012- Basic Foundations of Reading: Majors in college added to Prereq

RED 4519- Diagnostic and Corrective Reading Strategies: RED 3012 moved from Prereq/Coreq to Prereq

SCC 3316- Transportation Security: SCC 3311 removed from Prereq, added CCJ 3024

SCE 3053- Elementary Science for Teaching: majors in college added to prereq

SCE 4933- Seminar on Secondary Science Education: “Science Education minor” added to Prereq

College of Sciences:

BCH 4053-Biochemistry I: “C 2.0 or better in” added to Prereq

BCH 4054-Biochemistry II: “C 2.0 or better in” added to Prereq

BCH 4103L-Biochemical Methods: “C 2.0 or better in” added to Prereq

CHM 2211- Organic Chemistry Il: “C 2.0 or better in” added to Prereq

CHM 3215L-Organic Laboratory Techniques Il: “C 2.0 or better in” added to Prereq
CHM 3410-Physical Chemistry I: “C 2.0 or better in” added to Prereq

CHM 3411-Physical Chemistry II: “C 2.0 or better in” added to Prereq




CHM 3411L-Physical Chemistry Laboratory: “C 2.0 or better in” and CHM 3410 added to Prereq; CHM 3411
added to Prereq/Coreq

CHM 4930-Chemistry Seminar I: C 2.0 or better in CHM 3120 added to Prereq

CHM 4931-Chemistry Seminar II: “C 2.0 or better in” added to Prereq

CHS 3501-Introduction to Forensic Science: Prereq moved to Prereq/Coreq

CHS 3530C-Forensic Analysis of Controlled Substances: “C 2.0 or better in” added to Prereq

FIL 1007-Foundations of Story : “Film BA major, Film BFA pending major or Cinema Studies minor” added to
Prereq

FIL 1008-Cinematic Expression |: “Film BFA pending major” added to Prereq

FIL 2107-Script Analysis: “Film BA major or Film BFA pending major” added to Prereq and “ENC 1101 and FIL
1007” moved from Coreq to Prereq/Coreq

FIL 2424-Introduction to Film Production: “Film BFA pending major” added to Prereq

FIL 2461C-Cinematography I: “Film BFA pending major” added to Prereq

FIL 2480-Directing Techniques for Film: “Film BFA pending major” added to Prereq

FIL 2481-Directing the Actor for Film I: “Film BFA major or Film pending major” added to Prereq

FIL 2534-Sound Design for Film I: “Film BFA major or Film pending major” added to Prereq

FIL 2552-Editing I: “Film BFA major or Film pending major” added to Prereq

FIL 3102-Writing for Film and TV: “Film BFA major or Film pending major” added to Prereq

FIL 4472C- Cinematography Il: “Film BFA major or Film pending major” added to Prereq

FIL 4486C -Directing for Film Il: “Film BFA major” added to Prereq

FIL 4876C-Experimental Cinema |: “Film BFA major” added to Prereq

FIL 4877C-Experimental Cinema Il: “Film BFA major” added to Prereq

MMC 4411-Ad-PR Campaigns: ADV 4941 and PUR 4941 removed from Prereq

SPC 4540- Persuasion and Communication: COM 3003 added to Prereq/Coreq

College of Engineering and Computer Science:

EEL 4436C-Microwave Engineering: Removed “May be repeated for credit”

College of Arts and Humanities:

FRE 4503- Quebecois Civilization: FRE 2201 added to Prereq

FRT 3140- French and Francophone Literary Masterworks in Translation: FRE 2201 added to Prereq

FRT 3451-French Translation and Interpretation: FRE 3300, FRE 3420 and FRE 4422 removed from Prereq and
FRE 2201 added

FRT 4421- French Medieval Literature and Culture: FRW 3810 and ENC 1101 removed from Prereq and ENC
1102 added

FRW 3370- From the Merveilleux to the Fantastique: French Modern Short Stories: FRE 2201 removed from
Prereq and FRW 3100, FRW 3101 and FRW 3770 added; slight name change

FRW 4552- French Realism and Naturalism: “Grade of ‘C’ 2.0 or better” added to Prereq

GER 3760- Advanced German Oral Communication: Grade of ‘C’ 2.0 or better added to Prereq

HUM 2210- Studies in Culture: Ancient to 17th Century: Name change from Humanistic Tradition | and slight
course description edits made for clarification of course content

HUM 2230- Studies in Culture: 17th Century to Present: Name change from Humanistic Tradition Il and slight
course description edits made for clarification of course content

LIN 4105- History of the English Language: “Old English” added to course description

MUC 3105C- Composition lll: MUC 2104C removed from Prereq and MUC 2202C added




MUT 1121-Music Theory and Musicianship |: “or Music major or Musical Theatre major” added to Prereq

MVK 1111- Class Piano I: “Music major or Musical Theatre major” added to Prereq

TSL 3346- Introduction to TEFL: Name change from “English as an International Language”, remove “Two
semesters of college-level foreign language” from Prereq and add ENC 1102 to Prereq

College of Health Professions and Sciences:

HSC 4501- Epidemiology of Chronic Diseases: ZOO 3733C, PCB 3703C, and STA 2014C removed from Prereq

HUN 2201- Fundamentals of Human Nutrition: “Sophomore Standing” removed from Prereq

SPA 3011- Speech Science: Lab component removed because SPA 3011C and SPA 3123C are being
consolidated into one course.

SPA 4326- Hearing Disorders Across the Lifespan: SPA 3011 and SPA 3011C added to Prereq

College of Undergraduate Studies

IDS 3333- Issues in Diversity Studies: Name change from World Comparative Studies

College of Optics and Photonics

OSE 3052-Foundations of Photonics: Course description revised to reflect current course content

OSE 3200- Geometric Optics: Semesters Offered changed from Fall, Spring to Fall

OSE 3200L-Geometric Optics Lab: Semesters Offered changed from Fall, Spring to Fall

OSE 4410- Optoelectronics: EEE 3350 moved from Prereq to Prereq/Coreq

OSE 4520- Laser Engineering: Semester Offered changed from Spring to Fall

OSE 4520L- Laser Engineering Laboratory: Semester Offered changed from Spring to Fall

OSE 4720- Visual Optics: OSE 3200 added to Prereq

OSE 4830- Imaging and Display: Semester changed from Fall to Spring

OSE 4830L-Imaging and Display Laboratory: Semester changed from Fall to Spring

Rosen College of Hospitality Management:

FSS 4135- Corporate Contract and Managed Services Organizations:
HFT 4206C- Hospitality Operations:

HFT 4275- Development of Vacation Ownership Resorts:

College of Arts and Humanities:

LIT 3835- Translated Modern Chinese Novels: ITT 3301- Italian & Italian American Women's Literature:
ITT 4300- From Italy to America:

SPN 3142-Business Spanish lll:

SPN 4143-Business Spanish IV:

College of Sciences:
PSC 1801- Physics in Films:

Rosen College of Hospitality Management:
HFT 3741- Meeting Management:
HFT 4375- Advanced Trade Show Management:




College of Community Innovation and Education:

CCJ 3483- Labor Relations in Criminal Justice:

CJL 3110- Criminal Law in Action: CJL 4010- Legal Aspects of Policing:
CJL 4046- Liability Issues in Criminal Justice:

CJL 4410- Legal Aspects of the Criminal Court Process:

College of Arts and Humanities:

AFA 3244- Africana Social & Cultural Movements:
FRE 4410- Advanced Oral French Abroad:

FRE 4471- Advanced French Cultural Studies Abroad:
HUM 2210H- Honors Humanistic Tradition I:

ITA 3472- Renaissance Art Abroad:

LAH 3400- History of Mexico and Central America:
SPN2513- Modern Spanish Civilization Study Abroad:

College of Business Administration:
ACG 3082- Accounting for Non-Business Majors:

College of Sciences:

DEP 3202- Psychology of Exceptional Children:

POS 3122H- Honors State Government and Public Policy:
POT 4345- Pan-Africanist Thought:

PUR 3004- Public Relations and Society:

College of Health Professions and Sciences:
SPA 4321- Audiologic Rehabilitation:
SPA 4948-Community Internship:

College of Sciences:
BOT 4282C- Plant Microtechniques: Approved

College of Engineering and Computer Science:
COP 2500C- Concepts in Computer Science: Approved
TTE 4274-Transportation Engineering Systems: Approved

Rosen College of Hospitality Management:
HFT 4067-Wines of the World: Approved




College of Sciences:
CHM 2045C-Chemistry Fundamentals |: Approved

College of Engineering and Computer Science:
CAP 4932- Introduction to Bioinformatics Algorithms: Approved

College of Sciences:

CHM 4932- Bioinorganic Chemistry: Approved

CHM 4932- Green and Sustainable Chemistry: Approved

PUR 3930- Public Relations in Entertainment and Sport: Approved

College of Arts and Humanities:
FOL 1930- Elementary Quechua: Approved

Rosen College of Hospitality Management:
HFT 3930- Applied Quantitative Analysis for the Hospitality and Tourism Industry: College requested course
removed from agenda. The permanent version of this course was approved at the previous UCRC meeting.

College of Arts and Humanities:

Course Name Current Fee Revised Fee
ART 2301C- Drawing Fundamentals II: 4563 $10 S50
Approved

College of Sciences:

ANT 3007- New Frontiers: Anthropology of Space: Approved

ANT 3016- Fantastic Archaeology and Pseudoscience: Approved

ANT 3017- Muggle Studies: The Anthropology of Harry Potter: Approved

ANT 3018- Digging Up Disney: An Archaeology of Walt Disney World, FL: Approved
ANT 3108- Religion in Ancient Societies: Tabled

ANT 3538- Ancient Plagues: Archaeological and Skeletal Evidence of Infectious Disease: Approved
ANT 4418- The Anthropology of Sport: Approved

ANT 4570- Empire of Remains: Bioarchaeology of Ancient Rome: Approved

CHM 1025- Introduction to Chemistry: Approved

CHM 4942- Instructional Experiences in Undergraduate Chemistry: Approved

INP 3095- Performance Appraisal and Job Coaching: Approved

PUR 3500- Public Relations Research Methods: Approved




SYP 3523- Sexual Violence in Society: Approved

College of Arts and Humanities:

ASH 3244- History of the Kurds in the Middle East: Approved

FRE 4700- Francophone Linguistics: Approved

FRT 4520- Language and Culture through Francophone Cinema: Approved
FRT 4806- French Women Warriors and others of the World: Myth and Reality: Approved
FRT 4807- French Business Translation and Interpretation: Approved

ITA 3224- Made in Italy: A Story of Excellence: Approved

ITA 3401- Canta che ti passa!: Italian through Music: Approved

REL 3076- Cults, Minority Religions, and New Religious Movements: Approved
TSL 3251- Applied Linguistics for ESL: Approved

TSL 4101- TEFL Materials and Assessment: Approved

TSL 4252- Sociolinguistics for ESL: Approved

College of Community Innovation and Education:
CCJ 3604- Mental lliness, Crime and Criminal Justice: Approved
CCJ 4633- Guns, Crime, and American Culture: Approved

College of Business Administration:
ECO 4714- Advanced Topics in International Economics: Approved

College of Engineering and Computer Science:
ESI 3933- Industrial Engineering Career Faculty Advising: Approved

Rosen College of Hospitality Management:
HFT 3465- Applied Quantitative Analysis for the Hospitality and Tourism Industry: Approved

College of Health Professions and Sciences:
HSC 4599- Clinical Documentation for Health Care Professions: Approved
HSC 4947- Instructional Experiences in Health Sciences: Approved

College of Community Innovation and Education
MHS 3850- Internship in Human Services: Approved
PLA 4156- Legal Scholarship: Approved

College of Arts and Humanities:
AML 3261- Literature of the South: Approved
SPN 2201- Intermediate Spanish Language and Civilization II: Approved

College of Community Innovation and Education:
PAD 4891- Nonprofit Leadership Seminar: Approved




College of Health Professions and Sciences:

SPA 3002- Introduction to Communication Sciences and Disorders: Approved
SPA 3412- Communication and Cognition: Brain Stories: Approved

SPA 3472- Behavioral Methods in Communication Disorders: Approved




